8 B G0 ) =

©~NO

. Cemetery Report — no action
11.
12,

13.
14.

15.
" 16.
17.
18.
19.
20.
21.
22,
23.
24,
25.
26.
27.
28.

————

MOUNTAIN TOWN BOARD MEETING

TUESDAY, JANUARY 9, 2024, at 7:00 p.m.
MOUNTAIN'S BILL LAZANSKY COMMUNITY CENTER,
13412 STATE HIGHWAY 32/64, MOUNTAIN

AGENDA
Convene in Open Session

Roll Call & Pledge of Allegiance
MHS Green Lake Park Presentation
Treasurer's Report
Minutes:
— Town Board Meeting Tuesday, December 12, 2023
— Special Town Board Meeting Wednesday, December 20, 2023
= Special Town Board Meeting Wednesday, January 3, 2024
Budget Amendments & Disbursements
Ambulance Report - no action
Fire Department Report —
— Application(s) received
Animal Control Report — no action

Community Center / Parks Report — no action
Plan Commission Report —
— Rezone Application — R Vandenberg (13285, 13805 State Highway 32/64)
— Application for Land Division — R Vandenberg (#029-252403122)
— Plan Commission member appointment (replace J Hertzberg)
7 Towns Board/NOCCO update
Town Foreman Projects Update
Communication File — no action
Resolution #06-2011 Fee Schedule (2024 Update #2 — Monthly Parking Permit Fees)
Speed Limit Reduction on Town Roads (Section 4 Ln)
Short-Term Rental Application-Lepkowski (12482 State Highway 32/64)
Short-Term Rental Application- Neubauer (13755 State Highway 32/64)
Recycle Center Holiday closure (Christmas Eve)
Special Gathering License — Mountain Vol. Fire Dept. Aux (Fish-O-Rama Feb 10 & 11)
Operator's License (S Mayo)
Set date for Employee Annual Reviews
Hearing of the People
Future Board meeting items
Announcements

Employee application(s) received (possible closed session per W1 S8 19.85(1)(c))
Adjournment

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Mountain Town Board reserves the right to convene in closed session per WI SS
19.85 as permitted by law. Requests from persons with disabilities who need assistance to participate in this meeting
should be made to the Town Office at 715-276-6474 with as much advance notice as possible.

Dated this 7 day of January 2024
Posted on this 7t day of January 2024 ﬁ? f é o
A9 % a0 “%QCH—CC

Lynn Kauzlaric, TowfrClerk/Treasurer

=




TOWN OF MOUNTAIN
BOARD MEETING DECEMBER 12, 2023 DR AFT
MINUTES

The meeting was called to order by Chair Maletzke at 7:00 p.m. at the Bill Lazansky Community Center. Roll call was taken
with Sup. O’Barski, Sup. Carey-Mielke, Chair Maletzke and Clerk/Treasurer Kauzlaric were present, as well as 18 in
attendance. The agenda was posted on December 10, 2023. Motion to approve the agenda as presented by Maletzke.
Seconded by O’Barski. Motion carried. The Pledge of Allegiance is said.

Treasurer’s Report was given by Clerk Kauzlaric with bank statements available for review.

Checking xx8354 MM xx9062 MM xx9100 Cert. of Deposit LGIP Acct#01
Beginning Balance $2,725.25 $206,646.70 $7,041.15 $ 96,852.98 $0.00
Deposits / Interest 77,863.75 76,138.78 11.96 318.42 858,031.02
Withdrawals 75,275.64 14,700.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Qutstanding Deposits - 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Outstanding Checks — 5,255.46 0.00 0.00 0.00 184,395.00
Ending Balance $57.90 $268.08548  $7,053.11 $9717140 $673,636.02

Motion to accept Treasurer's report as presented by Carey-Mielke. Seconded by O'Barski. Motion carried.

Minutes of the Town Board meeting held November 14, 2023, were available for review. Motion to approve minutes as-
presented by Carey-Mielke. Seconded by O'Barski. Motion carried.

Budget Amendments —

Increase Income ~ Intergovernmental Charges for Services-Cemetery +20,000 (for blacktop of road from Doty and
Riverview)

Increase budget amount to the following expenses:
- Legal + $1,000

- General Administration + $5,000

- General Building Town Office/Shop + $6,000
- General Building Community Center + $1,000
- Highway Insurance + $6,200

- Other Insurance + $3,500

- Fire Protection + $15,000

- Historical Site Log Home + $200

- Capital Outlay Cemetery + $30,000

Decrease budget amount to expense — Economic Development <$47,900>

Motion to approve budget amendments as listed by Maletzke. Seconded by Carey-Mielke. Motion carried.

Disbursements were available for all to review; checks #18292 to and including #18337 in the amount of $138,713.73,
which includes auto withdrawal of Aflac, CenturyLink, WPS and payroll taxes, plus late checks #18338-18340 in the amount

of $1,667.13 for a total disbursement of $140,380.86. Motion to approve disbursements as presented by Carey-Mielke.
Seconded by O'Barski. Motion carried.

Ambulance Report — Sup. Carey-Mielke reported IRS audit is not completed, they requested any professional audits; $400

donation received from Nicolet Fall Colors Fun Walk/Run 2023; 33 calls for the month, which continues to be above average,
furnace is installed. No motions are entertained.

Fire Department Report -

Inspection Ordinance request — Chief Giese requested creation of an ordinance for follow-up inspections at local
businesses; memo from Capt. N. Miller for Ordinance recommendations; discussed Town of Doty may have sample
ordinance to use (to look at in 2024 with Ordinance Codification updates). No motion entertained.
- Budget requests — Chief Giese discussed issues with internet at Fire Station, requesting to research phonefinternet
service providers to get quotes. No motion entertained.
Donation — $400 donation received from Pirates of the Northwoods Parrot Head Club (proceeds from Nicolet Fall Colors
Fun Walk/Run 2023); Chair Maletzke stated they raised $8,100 and donated $3,000 towards the asbestos removal from
a training house burn in Riverview. Motion to accept donation by Carey-Mielke. Seconded by O’Barski. Motion carried.

Animal Control Report — Humane Officer Ryan Giese stated they are getting messages and use of Facebook page to
locate owners. No motion entertained.



TOWN OF MOUNTAIN D[‘% A;ﬁ
BOARD MEETING DECEMBER 12, 2023 AVt F
MINUTES
Cemetery Activity Update — Sup. O'Barski stated there are a couple burials pending; showed a sample of temporary
markers to put at gravesites where permanent headstone is not placed immediately.

- Veteran’s Memorial Flag donations — $200 donation received. Motion to approve the donation by O’Barski.
Seconded by Carey-Mielke. Motion carried.

Community Center / Parks reports — Sup. Carey-Mielke reported meal site program is growing; issue with electrical at
Town Center is resolved but electrical box needs to be updated; attended Chute Pond Quarterly meeting in November,
- Green Lake Restoration project update — presentation is being prepared for January board meeting. No
motions are entertained.

- Fireman’s Park restoration update - still have electrical issue. No motions are entertained.
Plan Commission Report — no meeting

7 Town Board/NOCCO Meetings Discussions ~Next meeting is January 17 at 6:30 p.m. at Lakewood Town Hall.
NOCCO Officer had 41 calls in Mountain. No motions are entertained.

Town Foreman Projects Update — Town Foreman Wydeven reported couple trucks fixed, plows on and ready for snow fall,
Silverado had tires put on and brakes repaired; #5 truck back from Shawano. No motions are entertained.

Communication File is reviewed, and list is signed.

Ordinance 2023-04 Establishing a Monthly Parking Permit Fee for Mobile Homes — Sample Ordinance received from
Attorney Mark Bartels, with updates made upon his research with W1 State Statues and request from Town of Doty also;
Chair Maletzke explained need for ordinance due to personal property tax elimination as of January 1, 2024. Table for

further review and discuss at Special Town Board Meeting Wednesday, December 20t at 6:00 p.m. to be held at the Town
Office.

Resolution #06-2011 Fee Schedule (2024 update) — need to update for Short-Term Rental Permit Application fees
discussed by board members; no other updates. Motion to approve 2024 update with Short-Term Rental Permit Application

fees by Carey-Mielke. Seconded by O'Barski. Roll call vote — O’Barski — Aye; Carey-Mielke — Aye; Maletzke — Aye. Motion
carried.

Gillett Joint Municipal Court Agreement (updated to add Town of Brazeau) — agreement reviewed by the board
members. Motion to approve by Maletzke. Seconded by Carey-Mielke. Motion carried. Agreement is signed.

Speed Limit Reduction on Town Roads (Section 4 Ln) — Sup. Carey-Mielke stated W1 DOT is backlogged and no updates
received. Tabled for response from WI DOT.

Short-Term Rental Application Fee(s) — fees established as $25 for new application and $15 renewal; discussed form
changes. Motion to approve fee and form change by Carey-Mielke. Seconded by O’'Barski. Motion carried.

Class B Alcohol Beverage License — Weatherwood Supper Club LLC - application reviewed by board members. Motion
to approve by Carey-Mielke. Seconded by O’'Barski. Motion carried.

2024-2025 Election Board appointments — Clerk Kauzlaric provided a listing of individuals interested in serving on election
board members. Motion to approve appointments by list by Carey-Mielke. Seconded by O’Barski. Motion carried.

Operator’s License — S Koeber — application is available for board members' review. Motion to approve by Maletzke.
Seconded by Carey-Mielke. Motion carried.

Set date for Employee Safety meeting — meeting date set for January 3, 2024, at 7:00 am at the Town Office.

Hearing of the People - brought about concems relating to better care on roads (South Shore Drive, South Shore Annex,
Bonita Ln have ice and rut issues).

Future Board meeting items ~ Section 4 Lane speed reduction, Mountain Historical Society Green Lake Presentation.

Announcements:

Lakewood Area Chamber of Commerce meeting Wednesday, December 13% 2:00 pm @ Waubee Lodge
Plan Commission meeting Tuesday, January 2™, 2024, 7:00 pm @ Community Center (if needed)
Employee Safety Meeting, Wednesday, January 3™ 7:00 am @ Town Office/Road Shop

Town Board Meeting Tuesday, January 9" 7:00 pm @ Community Center

7 Towns Board Meeting Wednesday, January 17t 6:30 pm @ Town of Lakewood



TOWN OF MOUNTAIN Y
BOARD MEETING DECEMBER 12, 2023 D R AFT
MINUTES

NOTE — Town of Mountain Recycle Center/Solid Waste Site and the Town Office will be closed on Monday,
December 25" for Christmas

**Senior Nutritional Meal Site — Tuesday & Wednesday 11:30 am — 1:30 pm @ Community Center
** Wednesday afternoon Seniors Card Club at 12:00 pm @ Community Center

Employee resignation (possible closed session per Wl SS 19.85(1)(b)) — Motion to move into closed session by Carey-

Mielke. Seconded by O'Barski. Roll call vote — O'Barski — Aye; Carey-Mielke — Aye; Maletzke — Aye. Motion carried.
Time - 8:15 p.m.

Reconvene into open session at 8:47 p.m.

Motion to accept Lauren’s resignation by Carey-Mielke. Seconded by O’'Barski. Motion carried.

Hearing no other orders of business, Sup. O’Barski adjourned the meeting. Time is 8:48 p.m.

Respectiully submitted for approval by,

e New Lan
Lynn Kauzlaric, Clerk/Ffgasurer

Posted this 7! day of January 2024

Lynn Kauzlaric, Town.Clerk/Treasurer




1UVWN OF MUUNIAIN

SPECIAL BOARD Mslill'lljbilr% SECEMBER 20, 2023 DRAF T

The meeting was called to order by Chair Maletzke at 6:02 p.m. at the Town Office. Roll call was taken with Sup. O'Barski, Sup.
Carey-Mielke, Chair Maletzke and Clerk/Treasurer Kauzlaric present, as well as no one in attendance. The agenda was posted

on December 19, 2023. Motion to approve the agenda as posted by Carey-Mielke. Seconded by O'Barski. Motion carried. The
Pledge of Allegiance is said.

Ordinance #2023-04 Establishing a Monthly Parking Permit Fee for Mobile Homes - Chair Maletzke reviewed information
received when he spoke to Attorney Bartels; reviewed ordinance information and discussed fees for permits. Motion to approve
the Town of Mountain Ordinance 2023-04 regarding Manufactured Home and Mobile Home community with fees to be added to
our fee schedule resolution with $50 annual licensee fee by Maletzke. Seconded by Carey-Mielke. Roll call vote — O'Barski—
Aye, Carey-Mielke — Aye; Maletzke — Aye. Motion carried.

Hearing no other orders of business, Chairman Maletzke adjourned meeting. Time is 6:54 p.m.

Respectfully submitted for approval by,

C_ﬁm Mau{:

Lynn Kauzlaric, Clerk/frdasurer

Posted this 7" day of January 2024

e wle s o

Lynn Kauzlaric, Towr-&lerk/Treasurer




1UVVN UF NMUUN I AIN
SPECIAL BOARD MEETING JANUARY 3, 2024 DR AFT
MINUTES

The meeting was called to order by Chair Maletzke at 9:30 a.m. at the Town Office. Roll call was taken with Sup. O’Barski, Sup.
Carey-Mielke, Chair Maletzke and Clerk/Treasurer Kauzlaric present, as well as 2 in attendance. The agenda was posted on

December 28, 2023. Motion to approve the agenda as posted by Carey-Mielke. Seconded by O’Barski. Motion carried. The
Pledge of Allegiance is said.

Employee New Hire / Interviews — two (2) applications were received and reviewed by board members; one (1) applicant had
scheduled interview and available to answer questions from board members; second application was determined to keep on file.
Motion to hire Tom if he will accept the position by Maletzke. Seconded by O'Barski. Motion carried.

Hearing no other orders of business, Chairman Maletzke adjourned meeting. Time is 9:45 a.m.

Respectfully submitted for approval by,

Cjom 4(0-04@&1\1.6.

Lynn Kauzlaric, Clefk/Treasurer

Posted this 7" day of January 2024

R

Lynn Kauzlaric, TownCletk/Treasurer




| affed

09'9L 089 e Aemybiy | LEES auoudaje} 0zllZvloe ¥Z0z/60/10 na
868 8468 uoposjold a4 00226 Jawa)u 'auoyda|s} 0ZL12r10¢ ¥202/60/10 na
ve'el ¥Z'ZL Jaque) Ajunwwod 109Ls 141 02L12VL0E ¥Z0Z/60/10 na
96°L0E 95'10¢ uonessSIuIWPY 00FLS JsuIB)uI 'xe} ‘auoyda|s) 0ZL12YL0E ¥Z0z/60/10 g

yurlimuag

BE'EDL woo|eg |ejo L
GZ'69 GZ'69 1O uyyieaH 00L¥S sauoyd [|82 £0EELL ¥Z0z/60/10 ng
ZLge zZ1se MzjpWag L6YS auoyd |j8o £0EE.L ¥20z/60/10 ng
z0'65 Z0'65 e AemubiH | LEES sauoyd |82 £0€€LL #202/60/10 ng

wojR)

vz L8l BJagsaxoip Ay 1o uokig jejoL
ve'L8l ¥Z'18l (punyay xel) JaUIQ 00665 ' 262092.Z6Z0# JusuAediaro molosg punjay mo1as3 $202/€0/10 ng

Bisgsayoipm Awy Jo uolug

0E'0LY $13021g 9siUaq o aonig |ejoL
6062 6062 sasuadxa Buyhoay geoEs (220Z/1 111 1) SOSL14E MO Hd 8og|dal )2 Yd sonig 2oe|day £202/1£12) ng
88'lEe 88'1€Z sasuadxa Buyhoay GE9ES (2202/82/01) S6¥LL# 1D Hd 8dejdal S0 Hd 2onig aoe(day £202/15/21 ng
LE'LLL LE'LLL sasuadxa Buiifoay GE9ES (2202/71/01) 98FL1# %O Yd 9oe|dal $)2 Yd 8onig adejday £202/1E12) ng
zoer zoey sasuadxe Bulhoay ge9Es (1202/92/1 1) G¥89L# %O Yd aoe|dal $)42 Yd sonig aoe|day £20Z/LErL ng

sJagalg as|uaq Jo aanig

00'992'G51 “ouj sbuipjing puejkeg |ejol
00'982's51 00'99.'GS 1 0 Buiping AemyBiH Lzg€.5 tr# ao10nu] ssaiboig r65vGEZ 202/60/10 Ing

‘ou| sBuipjing puejfeg

00'0v5'2 977 Bupjoey Jeg |ejol
00'0v¥S'E 00°0¥S'C e AemyBiy | Leeg Bupjoel g6OENINM - 9 £069F €£20Z/6LT) ng

27171 Bupjoey Leg

88'le uosaag suuy [ejoL
88'/2 8m°/Z {punjey xe1) 18UI0 00665 (1z0Z/cL/2)) 028914 X0 soe|da) 0} 0.891# 3D soeday €20Z/LE/T) g

uosaag suuy

000t s|a19|Z ssuby |ejoL
00'0L 000l {punyay Xe1) 18Ul0 00665  "'922v8L11£89620# Juawiediaro xeL uswiAediano xe | £202/L2/2) ng

s1ala1Z sauby

i¥'8l UOS|EYD WEPY |BJ0L
Ly'8l gl eAne|siBa] 00LLS  (2202/21/P0) COLLLENO Hd 808|de1 0} €OLLL# D Yd soejday £202/L€/2) g

uos|eyn wepy

junowy pied unowy [eulBlLQ Juno20Yy owap wnpn ajeq adA)

20z ‘z) Aenuep ybnoayy £20z ‘9| Jaquieseq

[1ejaq Jopuap Aq sasuadx3

UIBJUNOIN JO UMO]

¥2/60/10



Z abed

660 660 wiepy Aemybiy | LEES abelo)s auoud] £51 130 ¥202/60/10
£9'2Z9 £9'28 syied 00255 uozewy €5 |0 ¥202/60/10
YRR T4 LLeee syed 00265 8njeA ani| swisyend £G 1 Lo ¥202/60/10
59°0€Z 89'0e2 sasuadxa buykoey gLoES Hoddng yoe) MO uleg £G1 1Xax ¥20Z/60/10
50’8l S0'8LL e femybiH | LEES (01) sayoeuq Beyj uo) £51 130 ¥202/60/10
LO'1BL LO'1BL wiey Aemybiy | 1EEs saliddns doys - spleusiy TR ¥202/60/1L0
696 696 lebe1 gog1S abejsod 5N £G1 10X ¥202Z/60/10 ing
60'L2 8012 uonels|ulWpY 00¥LS gng oidoioy aqopy £G1 130X ¥202Z/60/10 ng
saojAles |ejoueuld ue|g
Gl uosawer Awy Jo auenq [ejoL
Gl'l SLL (punyoy xel) J2UI0 D06BS (1202/L1/L0) 222914 Y0 aoe(dal 0) ZZzol# Yo saejday £Z0Z/LE/ZL g
uosawepr Awy 10 aueng
0o0') uuBey 1 Aejy Jo ¥ ueaq |ejoL
oot 00'L (punjay xeL) 18U D0EBS (2z0z/Z1/1.0) 996914 Y0 aoejday 99691# %0 s0B(day €202/ E1C) g
ujuBepy 7 Aep Jo v ueag
20’'l9 X09|IM AR JO uoweq [ejoL
Z0'L9 Z0'1L9 (punjoy xe1) 18W)0 00665  ZLP00Y LY L6Z0# JuswAediano moios3 punjey Moios3 £202/L2/2) ng
x00|Ip Ade 1o uoweq
BE'V uosiepuy Breig |ejoL
6S'Y BE'V (punjey xe 1) 18UI0 DOBES (£202/L0/20) 8L9.14# Yo @oe|day 8.9/ 14 Yo eoe|day €202/ 18121 g
uosiapuy Giean
204 sdwiapod afsuyD Jo uojulD [elo L
204 0L (punyay Xe L) JBUIO 0066S  '"Z292052SZ6Z0# JuawAhediano molos3 punjey moios3 £202/L2/2) g
sdwapo4 ajysuyo 10 uojul|d
65°ZS0'0F | Jouisig qeyay g oid axe |nyo (ejoL
§6°Z60'0F 66'Z50'07 Jolisig @eT anyd Zeo Juswig|jieg Arenuer juswig)es Aenuep #202/60/10 g
| 3911S10 qeLaY 'R 0id 8yeT] ANy
69°02¢ ‘pIsid AayQ [ejoL
6.'851 G1'951 uonensiuwpy 007LS  (2202/21/01) EPYLLEND Ud 808|daI 01 Eyy/LB9bEL L4 eoeldey £202Z/1E/2L lng
¥6'191 #6'191 uojes|uWPY 001G (2202/01/80) OPELI# N Ud 0Bjda1 O} Ebb/1BOVEL L4 eoe|dey £202/1/2) Ing
‘pieid (usyo
rg8'9l sjuIag) lsjjuuar 1o peys [elel
veal ¥8'9l {punjoy xel) Jayl0 00666 +9.092.26Z04# iuswhediaro molosg punjay moios3 ¥20Z/20/10 g
S}lII99) Jejjuusp 10 peyo
8£'0€5 jurAinuag |ejoL
junowy pred junowy jeuibug junoJay owa wnpn ajeq adAL

20z ‘21 Arenuer yBnoay) £202 ‘9L Jaquiedeq

|lejeqg JopudA Aq sasuadx3y

UIEJUNOJ\ JO UMO]

veZieono



¢ abey

18WOYDS Ny Jo |9BYIIN

12’8l MOJYaS LEY IO [SBYDIW |BloL
1281 228} (punjay xe 1) 18U)0 00666 ' '£ZP0SZFZ620# luswiediano mo1osg punjay moos3 £202/L2i2) g

Mojyaslsg ey Jo [aeyal

00’} lapjauyos Jiey [ejol
00't 00°} (punjay xe1) 18410 00665 (1202/90/10) 6028 1# %O 8oe|dai 0} 60Z9L# %D eoejdey £202/1E/2) g

18pIBuUYIS YIew

6041 JIBAH Ny ej1o]
60°LL 60°1 uopoajold all4 00225 (llc24ed plo) 9GEG L# HI8YD eoelday 95€G 1D Hd @oejdey £202/LE/2) g

JI1eAH runy

69'¢6E'L yURJ4 SIWEL JO UBYJRUOS [BJOL
89'¢6E'L 69°€6¢'L oS|Il Joylo 0068y  "6Z0# (1oumo Aq pied) punjey moios3 punjay moIosg ¥202/£0/10 g

jueld sjwep Jo ueyjeuopr

ZLoL oyjleg Jajuuar [e1o],
ZLroL FANI]! (punjay xe1) JBYIO 00666  L1G¥0SZY.620# Juswhediano mo1osg punjay MoIosg £202/L2/2) ing

@) |1eg Jajjuuar

68'6€ [ned ajaudiy Jo Asiyar [elo]
68'6E 68'6E (punjoy xe1) ISWIO 0066 ") L091LOL6Z0H# Juswhediano moiosg punjay molios3 £20Z/L212) g

|ned ajayon 40 Aaiyar

1611 psieiBa) uer |ejoL
1641 521 (punjoy xe1) IBIO 0066S  'Z6Z05Z9Z620# WawAedIano moos] punjay moJos3 £202/L2/Z) g

iysjaibag uer

LLYEY SjusLU}SBAU| INDD |10 L
6¢°22 6’2l uonos}0.d a4 00Z2S [anj 208V€)8 ¥202/60/1.0 g
AT A A4 e Aemybiy |1EES [any L08¥E18 ¥202/60/10 g

sjuauWsaAu| WNdo

¥1'296'L S92IABS |EjoUBU) UB|T [BJOL
1668 16'68 ey Aemybiy L1EES l1s|eag sjpeep Jiy Joedwo) £6 1 130X ¥202/60/10 g
Ad] rAd:] sosuadxa Bu||foey GEOES (s121y61) doous yoeey X3 219) dd £G 1 |0 ¥Z0Z/60/10 ng
€408 £4°09 juie Aemubiy LLEES saj|ddns doys £G 1 L0 ¥20Z/60/10 g
£6'ES £6'ES e AemybiH LLEES sej|ddns doys £G | L XXX +202/60/10 Ing
gl'¥e 8L PE ey Aemubiy L1ees sel|ddns doys £G 1 Lxxx ¥202/60/10 g
10292 20°49L ey Aemubiy 11e€s (sievjoel) woo 1eabAjajesiunoosip £G L LXxX ¥202/60/10 g

junowy pied junowy [euiblO unoaoy owap wnp ajeqg adAyL

vzoz ‘21 Aenuer ybnouyy €20z ‘9) Jequiedag

[leyaq lopuap Aq sesuadxgy

UIelUNO JO UMO]

v2/60/10



y abeg

00'90¥% 00°90% sasuadxa Bujfooy GEOEs  SOUBUSIUIEW JOJoEdWOD SISEM QA 27 609512000-5790 ¥202/60/10 na
€1'6HS ELGYS sasuadxe Bu|lfoay G£9ES 89) Buliney Jojoedwo) aiseM QA Z¥ 609512000-5¥90 ¥202/60/10 na
95°'1EL 95'1€L sasuadxe Bulfoey geges 99} Buidd) Jojoedwo) alseM AA Zv 6095 +2000-6¥90 #202/60/10 e
00°'0€1L 000€1 sasuadxa Bu|jfoey GE9ES [ejual OH aA 08 6095 12000-¥90 ¥202/60/10 e

Sbo# sedlnas ongnday

20'gee LJ9|pal4 puowAey |ejoL
20862 20862 e AemuBlH L1ecs  (2202/22/50) E0ZLL# N0 Hd @0e|da1 o) £0ZZH# %D Hd @oejdey £202/LE2L na

«19]pal4 puowfey

1561 uonelodiod [IIND [EIOL
6669 66'69 uojes|u|WPY 00FLS [emaual anyddes +(IND ¥161229€ ¥202/60/10 g
6502 6502 UoREJS|UIWPY 00 LS SUHO} ZAA £66551.9€ $202/60/1.0 ne
66'82 66'82 uonessiuIWPY 00¥1S sadojaaue Zpp 26G6G1.9€ ¥202/60/10 g

uonesodiod |IND

96'0%0'LSE Jainseas] Aunon ojuoaQ |BjoL
96°0v0'15¢ 96'0v0'LSE A10 0005-220 juswsapes Aenuer Juswapes Aienuer $202/60/10 e

Jainseas)] fjunog ojuosn

0061L0'E jusys Aunog ojuodQ [eloL
00'610'¢ 00'610'€ @ajjod Q012§ 182140 ODOON Jepenb uip 691£000-€2 ¥20z/60/10 ing

Huays fHunon ojuoaQ

80 LlL'L swa)sAg uonewoju| puet AjunoD ojuosQ |ejoL
80°L4L'L 80°LLL'L UoReRs|UILPY Q0¥ LG abejsod Buliew sjig xel €202 25¢ ¥202/60/10 g

sweysAg uofjeunojul pue Aiunog ojuoca0

62'105'09 OLMN [ejeL
GZ'105'09 62'205'09 OLMN 0005-0£0 awapes Aienuer wewsaplag Aienuer ¥202/60/1.0 ng

OLMN

£8'LEL eJeMpleH UIBIUNC [B1oL
96'L¥ 962y Juiely AemubBiH L1ges sayddns osjw WAOL $202/60/10 g
18°€8 18°€8 s)yled 00255 sucne109ap 1o} sajddns os|W WAOL ¥202/60/10 ing

alempleH ulejunoly

£0'€€0'LZ 8ouBINqUIY UlBJUNCHAl [ElCL
€0'eco'Le €0°€E0'1Z @ouenguy 00€ES 1ebipng $zoz Atenuer 1eBpng ¥zoz Aenuer ¥202/60/1.0 ng

aouenquy UlRjuUnow

002 lawioyos Uiny Jo |aeyoly eloL
002 002 (punjay xe1) 180 0066S  (1202/90/1.0) Z1LZ9L# %oayo aoe|dal o) Z1291# 0D eoejdey gzoz/Leret na

junowy pied junowy [euiBuQ JUNo2oYy owap wnp ajeq adA]

20z ‘z) Arenuer ybnoay3 £20Z ‘91 Jaquiadeq

[leyaq 1opudA Aq sasuadx3y

UIEJUNOIA JO UMO ]

2I60/L0



g abegq

29'9¥0'sys 29°9%0'sHS [ooyag Bujng 000S-820 yuswsa|pes Lenuer Juswayes Lenuep ¥202/60/10 na

s jooyas Bupung

LE€6S'2Z Asesqr ollgnd eary Bupng |ejoL
LE'E65'2E L£€65'22 Aeig oLiss 1abpng ¥z0z a00-+202 ¥202/60/10 ng

Keaq)q 211qnd ealy Bupng

00'05€ ondag souadng |ejo L
00°05¢ 00058 ey Aemybiy | 1ees {sdwnd g} ureiqg yaual|, 05Z54 ¥20e/60/10 ng

andag Jouadng

ev'il sineq elyjuio Jo uaae)s |ejoL
rA A} rA A (punjay xel) JSYIO 0066S  ""Z8P09EG.620# WualAediano mo1osT punjay moiosg ¥202/£0/10 mg

siAB( BIYJUAD 10 UBAS)S

05'v98 aoueInsu| A18100S [B10L
05v1LZ 0s'vLe aoueInsy| 18y)0 8E6LS soueinsu| dwog Yo 9Z£696£58 ¥202/60/1.0 na
00'092 00°092 aojjod pOLES soueinsu| duio) Yo 9Z£696£68 ¥Z02/60/10 ng
00°06€ 00°06€ aoueinsu| AemublH 2615 soueinsuj dwo?) oM 9ZEG9BLS8 ¥202/60/10 ng

@suelnsu| 13|20

1E°428 pi7 Bulocd g Bunesy zjnyog |ejo L
LeLze 1e22¢ sosuadxa Bujfooy GEoes 1IED 9IIAIDS SDBUINY €2/LZ/Z) L-8L0SYY 202/60/10 ng

P31 BuljooD ® BunesH znyosg

006 Auedwoy soueISNU| [BNINWY |BINY |BIOL
00'6bP 00'6¥F @ouBINSU| 1810 BEGLS pseLodod 9b006¥ LS ¥Z02/60/10 ns

Auedwon asueisnuj [Enjnpy [eIny

$S'EE uijjeg |0JeD Jo Uaqoy [Bjo]
¥aee ¥See (punyay xel) 18410 00665 02 }09ZY.6Z0# luswAediano mo1as3 punjay moJosg £202/L2/2) e

uiag |oJen Jo Haqoy

oveLL'y G O# S80IMSS dlgnday |ejoL
0.'8%8 0L8ve sasuadxe Bu)|foay SE9ES agy fuanosal |any 609512000-5¥90 ¥202/60/10 ne
8€£'606 8£°605 sasuadxa bu)foey GE9ES o34 Buyiney Oy a1sep QA 0€ 609512000-5¥90 ¥202/60/10 ng
zz's0z z22'602 sosuadxa Bu)foey Ge9es 01 8.4'2) @94 Buidd)) OY 215EM QA 0F 609512000-5+90 ¥202Z/60/10 e
00'0ElL 00°0EL sasuadxe Bullfoay GE9ES [2ua! Jo)oedwo) aphaay QA g¥ 60951 2000-5t90 ¥Z02/60/10 g
00'99¥ 00°99% sasuadxe Bu|foay GE9eg  “BudUlBW Iojordwo) apkasy QA Tk 609512000-5190 ¥202/60/1.0 ne
€1'6pS £1°6PS sasuadxa Bu)foay 6e9es  @e} Buyney Joyedwo) 8|9key QA T 609512000-5¢90 ¥202/60/10 ne
= TAlTA 8262} sosuadxe Bu|foay 6e9es ey Bujddyp Jooedwo) sjkoey A Z 6095 1.2000-5¢90 ¥202/60/10 ne
00°0E} 00°0EL sasuadxe Bu||foay 5€9ES [ejuel Jojordwio) 8SEAN OA 2V 6095 1.Z000-5190 ¥202/60/10 ne

junowy pied junowy |eujBlao Junooay owap wnN ajeq adf]

y20z ‘z) Aenuer ybBnoiyy €20z ‘91 Jequedaq

jleyaq Jopusp Aq sasuadx3y

uIejUNO JO UMO]

v2i160/L0



g abed

0059 YOWM [BlCL
00°59 0069 uonessIuIWURY 00FLS sanp diysiaquisy ¥202 diysiequaly ¥202 $202/60/10 e

YOWM

I8°LE alnp "WoXIpN [BJOL
18°LE FA: A% uoasiold 8il4 00225 (2202/Z1/10) LG69L# %O Hd aoe|dal 0} £G69L# YD ¥d 8dejdey €e0e/LERL 1i=]

ajnr ‘wox|pm

L0'V6E'E a0IMBG Dlqnd |M [BJeL
2l '8er AR 144 J2a) Aunwwiod LogLs 60000-0250952070 ¥€02/60/10 g
9G°Z¢CE 96°¢gee uohjoajold eild 00225 60000-02509520¢0 $20¢/60/10 nd
96" 18k a5°L8v doys/asio uMeL 009LS 60000-02509520¢v0 $202/60/10 g
Pl Ll vl sasuadxa Bujifoey GE9ES 60000-02509520+0 $202/60/10 g
61°25l 6L'¢st syled Q0Zes 60000-0¢509520#0 ¥202/60/10 ng
0g'cee 0s'zes Bunubiy 19848 0ZPES 60000-02509520¢0 $202/60/10 s

9dIAlag aliqnd IM

00°G UOISSIWIWOY SUONI2|3 A [BI0L
00's 00'S uopesiuiWwpY 00k1S **n spuny Juelfgng Aundag suonds|g souejeq jueibgng EC0C/LEC) litd

UOISSIWWOY SUCI2a|T IM

00'950'} aouensu| juawdojdwaun [ejoL
00'950'} 00950'L e femuBly L1ees - tubinquapald o) suj Juawkojdwaun rAXAR 14! ¥202/60/10 e

asueinsuj juswiojdwaun

00'9¢ lapuajiep Ayjow | [e101
0092 Qo'9Z (punjoy Xel) JaUi0 00666 “"POLOS)OLE6Z0# juswAhediano moIos3 punjay moios3 I XANATXATAS na

Japuajem Ayjow)t

or'L uueH Aouep g AyowlL [el0L
or'L or'L (punyoy xel) JBUIO 0066S (zz0z/z1/10) LBE9L# YO doE|del 0} 18691 # %O ade|day XA AR A] Ing

uuaH Aouep g Ayjow|L

08’61 aueI] Jo INed ‘DiSMB|GEZS [BIOL
0861 08’6l (punjey xeL) ISYIO 00666  ~PSCOSCLEBZO# jusweAdiano molos3y punjay moios3g [ XAVTAVAATAS na

sue|q JO [ned ‘|sma|qezs

ve18l sejfinoqg auuezng [ej01
ve'1al ve il 0S|y 1310 Q068Y punyay ypai) AepoT punyay Npaigiiaio] ¥202/60/10 g

se|bnoqQ auuezng

Z9'9¥0'shs jo1181Q jooyas Buuns (ejoL

Junowy pled junowy jeuiBuQ Junoo9y owaw wnpy ajeqg adfl

$20Z ‘) Arenuer ybnoiyy £20z ‘91 Joquiadag
jiejeq Jopusp Aq sesuadx3y
ulejunoyp Jo umojl

¥2/60/L0



J ebegq

19'991'L€2°L aviolL
00°0+9'LL juslussassy 91e1S PIN JaW|IIZ [B10L
00°0v9'L) 00°0p9'LL Jossassy 00515 (9o10AU 151) JuBWSSaSSY FZ0Z Juswssassy yZ0e #202/60/10 na
juslwussassy ajels pIW law iz
junowy pled unowy [eulBuo Junoooy owap wnpy ajeq adiy

20z ‘z) Asenuer ybnouy) £202 ‘91 19qwiadeq
|reyaq J0puap Agq sasuadx3y
UIEJUNOAl JO UMO]

vZI60/L0



Town of Mountain

01/09124 Payroll Transaction Detail
December 16, 2023 through January 12, 2024
Type Date Num Name Payroll item Amount
Paycheck 12/22/2023 18341 Fens, Keith E Roads Hourly 63.75
Fens, Keith E RC/Dump Hourly 157.50
Fens, Keith E Parks Hrly Wage 90.00
Fens, Keith E Social Security Company 19.30
Fens, Keith E Social Security Company -19.30
Fens, Keith E Social Security Employee -19.30
Fens, Keith E Medicare Company 4.52
Fens, Keith E Medicare Company -4.52
Fens, Keith E Medicare Employee -4.52
287.43
Paycheck 1212212023 18342 Melton, Keith A Roads Hourly 93.50
Melton, Keith A RC/Dump Hourly 250.75
Melton, Keith A Federal Withholding -14.00
Melton, Keith A Social Security Company 21.34
Melton, Keith A Social Security Company -21.34
Melton, Keith A Social Security Employee -21.34
Melton, Keith A Medicare Company 4.99
Melton, Keith A Medicare Company -4.99
Melton, Keith A Medicare Employee -4.99
Melton, Keith A W1 - Withholding -3.06
300.86
Paycheck 12/22/2023 18343 Ritger, Thomas G RC/Dump Hourly 262.50
Ritger, Thomas G Social Security Company 16.27
Ritger, Thomas G Social Security Company -16.27
Ritger, Thomas G Social Security Employee -16.27
Ritger, Thomas G Medicare Company 381
Ritger, Thomas G Medicare Company -3.81
Ritger, Thomas G Medicare Employee -3.81
Ritger, Thomas G WI - Withholding -0.17
242.25
Paycheck 1212212023 18344 Trever, Brad M RC/Dump Hourly 238.00
Trever, Brad M Parks Hrly Wage 102.00
Trever, Brad M Social Security Company 21.08
Trever, Brad M Social Security Company -21.08
Trever, Brad M Social Security Employee -21.08
Trever, Brad M Medicare Company 4,93
Trever, Brad M Medicare Company -4.93
Trever, Brad M Medicare Employee -4.93
313.99
Paycheck 12/22/2023 18345 Wydeven, Jody R Town Foreman 1,902.00
Wydeven, Jody R Federal Withholding -196.00
Wydeven, Jody R Social Security Company 117.93
Wydeven, Jody R Social Security Company -117.93
Wydeven, Jody R Social Security Employee -117.93
Wydeven, Jody R Medicare Company 27.57
Wydeven, Jody R Medicare Company -27.57
Wydeven, Jody R Medicare Employee -27.57
Wydeven, Jody R WI - Withholding -83.06
1.477.44
Paycheck 01/05/2024 18357 Fens, Keith E Roads Hourly 60.00
Fens, Keith E RC/Dump Hourly 185.00
Fens, Keith E Social Security Company 15.81
Fens, Keith E Social Security Company -15.81
Fens, Keith E Social Security Employee -15.81
Fens, Keith E Medicare Company 370
Fens, Keith E Medicare Company -3.70
Fens, Keith E Medicare Employee -3.70
235.49

Page 1



Town of Mountain

01/09/24 Payroll Transaction Detail
December 16, 2023 through January 12, 2024
Type Date Num Name Payroll Item Amount
Paycheck 01/05/2024 18358 Melton, Keith A RC/Dump Hourly 178.50
Melton, Keith A Social Security Company 11.07
Melton, Keith A Social Security Company -11.07
Melton, Keith A Social Security Employee -11.07
Melton, Keith A Medicare Company 2.59
Melton, Keith A Medicare Company -2.59
Melton, Keith A Medicare Employee -2.59
164.84
Paycheck 01/05/2024 18359 Ritger, Thomas G RC/Dump Hourly 157.50
Ritger, Thomas G Social Security Company 9.77
Ritger, Thomas G Social Security Company -9.77
Ritger, Thomas G Social Security Employee -9.77
Ritger, Thomas G Medicare Company 2.28
Ritger, Thomas G Medicare Company -2.28
Ritger, Thomas G Medicare Employee -2.28
145.45
Paycheck 01/05/2024 18360 Trever, Brad M RC/Dump Hourly 238.00
Trever, Brad M Social Security Company 14.76
Trever, Brad M Social Security Company -14.76
Trever, Brad M Social Security Employee -14.76
Trever, Brad M Medicare Company 3.45
Trever, Brad M Medicare Company -3.45
Trever, Brad M Medicare Employee -3.45
219.79
Paycheck 01/05/2024 18361 Wydeven, Jody R Town Foreman 1,326.00
Wydeven, Jody R Holiday Pay 192.00
Wydeven, Jody R Vacation 192.00
Wydeven, Jody R Federal Withholding -169.00
Wydeven, Jody R Social Security Company 106.02
Wydeven, Jody R Social Security Company -106.02
Wydeven, Jody R Social Security Employee -106.02
Wydeven, Jody R Medicare Company 24.80
Wydeven, Jody R Medicare Company -24.80
Wydeven, Jody R Medicare Employee -24.80
Wydeven, Jody R WI - Withholding -71.67
1,338.51
Paycheck 01/08/2024 18380 Carey-Mielke, Brenda J Board Salary 500.00
Carey-Mielke, Brenda J Social Security Company 31.00
Carey-Mielke, Brenda J Social Security Company -31.00
Carey-Mielke, Brenda J Social Security Employee -31.00
Carey-Mielke, Brenda J Medicare Company 7.25
Carey-Mielke, Brenda J Medicare Company -7.25
Carey-Mielke, Brenda J Medicare Employee -7.25
461.75
Paycheck 01/09/2024 18381 Ermis, Johanna M Deputy Clerk/Treasurer 277.50
Ermis, Johanna M Clerk Mileage 13.36
Ermis, Johanna M Social Security Company 17.21
Ermis, Johanna M Social Security Company -17.21
Ermis, Johanna M Social Security Employee -17.21
Ermis, Johanna M Medicare Company 4.02
Ermis, Johanna M Medicare Company -4.02
Ermis, Johanna M Medicare Employee -4.02
269.63

Page 2



Town of Mountain

01/09/24 Payroll Transaction Detail
December 16, 2023 through January 12, 2024
Type Date Num Name Payroll item Amount
Paycheck 01/09/2024 18382 Glese, Ryan J Fire Department Chief 1,875.00
Giese, Ryan J Animal Control Hrly Wage 52.50
Giese, Ryan J Fire Call Hourly Rate 84.50
Giese, Ryan J Animal Contr Mileage 7467
Giese, Ryan J Fire Dept Meetings 45.00
Giese, Ryan J Wage Garnishment -343.02
Giese, Ryan J Federal Withholding -125.00
Giese, Ryan J Social Security Company 127.53
Giese, Ryan J Social Security Company -127.53
Giese, Ryan J Social Security Employee -127.53
Giese, Ryan J Medicare Company 29.83
Giese, Ryan J Medicare Company -29.83
Giese, Ryan J Medicare Employee -29.83
Giese, Ryan J WI - Withholding -59.54
1,446.75
Paycheck 01/08/2024 18383 Kauzlaric, Lynn M. Clerk/Treasurer 2,450.00
Kauzlaric, Lynn M. Clerk Mileage 71.33
Kauzlaric, Lynn M. Aflac (pre-tax) -28.47
Kauzlaric, Lynn M. Aflac (taxable) -5.98
Kauzlaric, Lynn M. Federal Withholding -211.00
Kauzlaric, Lynn M. Social Security Company 150.13
Kauzlaric, Lynn M. Social Security Company -150.13
Kauzlaric, Lynn M. Social Security Employee -150.13
Kauzlaric, Lynn M. Medicare Company 35.11
Kauzlaric, Lynn M. Medicare Company -35.11
Kauzlaric, Lynn M. Medicare Employee -36.11
Kauzlaric, Lynn M. WI - Withholding -80.07
2,010.57
Paycheck 01/09/2024 18384 Maletzke, Ill, Lindor R. Board Salary 800.00
Maletzke, lll, Lindor R Aflac (pre-tax) -41.21
Maletzke, lll, Lindor R. Aflac (taxable) -5.98
Maletzke, llI, Lindor R. Social Security Company 47.04
Maletzke, Ill, Lindor R. Social Security Company -47.04
Maletzke, llI, Lindor R. Social Security Employee -47.04
Maletzke, Ill, Lindor R. Medicare Company 11.00
Maletzke, lll, Lindor R. Medicare Company -11.00
Maletzke, Ill, Lindor R. Medicare Employee -11.00
694.77
Paycheck 01/09/2024 18385 Miller, Nicholas D Fire Gall Hourly Rate 52.00
Miller, Nicholas D Fire Dept Meetings 45.00
Miller, Nicholas D Social Security Company 6.01
Miller, Nicholas D Social Security Company -6.01
Miller, Nicholas D Social Security Employee -6.01
Miller, Nicholas D Medicare Company 1.41
Miller, Nicholas D Medicare Company -1.41
Miller, Nicholas D Medicare Employee -1.41
89.58
Paycheck 01/09/2024 18386 O'Barski, Wayne A Board Salary 500.00
O'Barski, Wayne A Aflac (pre-tax) -35.88
O'Barski, Wayne A Aflac (taxable) -5.98
O'Barski, Wayne A Social Security Company 28.78
O'Barski, Wayne A Social Security Company -28.78
O'Barski, Wayne A Social Security Employee -28.78
O'Barski, Wayne A Medicare Company 6.73
O'Barski, Wayne A Medicare Company -6.73
O'Barski, Wayne A Medicare Employee -6.73
422.63

Page 3



Town of Mountain

01/09/24 Payroll Transaction Detail
December 16, 2023 through January 12, 2024
Type Date Num Name Payroll Item Amount
Paycheck 01/08/2024 18387 VandenBloomer, BrendaS  Community Bldg Hourly Wage 120.00
VandenBloomer, BrendaS  Town O/S 60.00
VandenBloomer, BrendaS  Social Security Company 11.16
VandenBloomer, Brenda S  Social Security Company -11.16
VandenBloomer, Brenda S  Social Security Employee -11.16
VandenBloomer, Brenda S  Medicare Company 2.61
VandenBloomer, Brenda S  Medicare Company -2.61
VandenBloomer, Brenda S  Medicare Employee -2.61
166.23
Paycheck 01/12/2024 18388 Barbier-Bartelme, Lorrain...  Fire Dept Meetings 45.00
Barbier-Bartelme, Lorrain...  Social Security Company 2.79
Barbier-Bartelme, Lorrain...  Social Security Company -2.79
Barbier-Bartelme, Lorrain...  Social Security Employee -2.79
Barbier-Bartelme, Lorrain...  Medicare Company 0.65
Barbier-Bartelme, Lorrain...  Medicare Company -0.65
Barbier-Bartelme, Lorrain...  Medicare Employee -0.65
41.56
Paycheck 01/12/2024 18389 Clark, Maxwell A Fire Call Hourly Rate 13.00
Clark, Maxwell A Social Security Company 0.81
Clark, Maxwell A Social Security Company -0.81
Clark, Maxwell A Social Security Employee -0.81
Clark, Maxwell A Medicare Company 0.19
Clark, Maxwell A Medicare Company -0.19
Clark, Maxwell A Medicare Employee -0.19
12.00
Paycheck 01/12/2024 18390 Dollevoet, Ronald P Fire Call Hourly Rate 61.75
Dollevoet, Ronald P Fire Depart. Assist. Chief 144.02
Dollevoet, Ronald P Fire Dept Meetings 30.00
Dollevoet, Ronald P Social Security Company 14.62
Dollevoet, Renald P Social Security Company -14.62
Dollevoet, Ronald P Social Security Employee -14.62
Dollevoet, Ronald P Medicare Company 3.42
Dollevoet, Ronald P Medicare Company -3.42
Dollevoet, Ronald P Medicare Employee -3.42
217.73
Paycheck 01/12/2024 18391 Golden, Gail M Library Beard Rep 20.00
Golden, Gail M Board Mileage 26.20
Golden, Gail M Social Security Company 1.24
Golden, Gail M Social Security Company -1.24
Golden, Gail M Social Security Employee -1.24
Golden, Gail M Medicare Company 0.29
Golden, Gail M Medicare Company -0.29
Golden, GailM Medicare Employee -0.29
44.67
Paycheck 01/12/2024 18392 Luebke, Joshua R Fire Call Hourly Rate 35.75
Luebke, Joshua R Social Security Company 222
Luebke, Joshua R Social Security Company -2.22
Luebke, Joshua R Social Security Employee -2.22
Luebke, Joshua R Medicare Company 0.52
Luebke, Joshua R Medicare Company -0.52
Luebke, Joshua R Medicare Employee -0.52
33.01

Page 4



Town of Mountain

01/09/24 Payroll Transaction Detail
December 16, 2023 through January 12, 2024
Type Date Num Name Payroll ltem Amount
Paycheck 01/12/2024 18393 Schmidt, Floyd J Fire Dept Meetings 15.00
Schmidt, Floyd J Social Security Company 0.93
Schmidt, Floyd J Social Security Company -0.83
Schmidt, Floyd J Social Security Employee -0.93
Schmidt, Floyd J Medicare Company 0.22
Schmidt, Floyd Medicare Company -0.22
Schmidt, Floyd J Medicare Employee -0.22
13.85
Paycheck 01/12/2024 18394 Smedema, Melissa A Fire Call Hourly Rate 35.75
Smedema, Melissa A Social Security Company 222
Smedema, Melissa A Social Security Company -2.22
Smedema, Melissa A Social Security Employee -2.22
Smedema, Melissa A Medicare Company 0.52
Smedema, Melissa A Medicare Company -0.52
Smedema, Melissa A Medicare Employee -0.52
33.01
Paycheck 01/1212024 18395 Westphal, Stephanie A Fire Dept Meetings 30.00
Westphal, Stephanie A Social Security Company 1.86
Westphal, Stephanie A Social Security Company -1.86
Westphal, Stephanie A Social Security Employee -1.86
Westphal, Stephanie A Medicare Company 0.44
Westphal, Stephanie A Medicare Company -0.44
Westphal, Stephanie A Medicare Employee -0.44
2770
Paycheck 01/12/2024 18396 Wilson, Nicholas D Fire Call Hourly Rate 32.50
Wilson, Nicholas D Social Security Company 2.02
Wilson, Nicholas D Social Security Company -2.02
Wilson, Nicholas D Social Security Employee -2.02
Wilson, Nicholas D Medicare Company 047
Wilson, Nicholas D Medicare Company -0.47
Wilson, Nicholas D Medicare Employee -0.47
30.01
Paycheck 01/12/2024 18397 Wixom, Piper E Fire Call Hourly Rate 13.00
Wixom, Piper E Fire Dept Meetings 30.00
Wixom, Piper E Social Security Company 267
Wixom, Piper E Social Security Company -2.67
Wixom, Piper E Social Security Employee -2.67
Wixom, Piper E Medicare Company 0.62
Wixom, Piper E Medicare Company -0.62
Wixom, Piper E Medicare Employee -0.62
39.71
Liability Check 01/08/2024 18398 Dobberstein Law Firm Wage Garnishment 343.02
343.02
Liability Check 01/12/2024 526707 Aflac Aflac (pre-tax) 96.06
Aflac Aflac (taxable) 17.94
114.00
Liability Check 01/12/2024 612312023  Wisconsin Department of...  WI - Withholding 265.85
265.85

Page 5



Town of Mountain

01/09/24 Payroll Transaction Detail
December 16, 2023 through January 12, 2024
Type Date Num Name Payroll Item Amount

Liability Check 01/12/2024 041122023  United States Treasury {2}  Federal Withholding 686.00
United States Treasury {2}  Social Security Company 749.38

United States Treasury {2}  Social Security Employee 749.38

United States Treasury {2}  Medicare Company 175.26

United States Treasury {2} Medicare Employee 175.26

2,535.28

TOTAL 14,039.36

Page 6



